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Public Utilities Department

Energy Delivery — Generation Section

RIVERSIDE

September 8, 2008

Felicia Miller

Project Manager

California Energy Commission
Energy Facility Siting Division
1516 9" Street, MS-15
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: Riverside Energy Resource Center Units 3&4 Power Plant Licensing Case;
Docket Number 08-SPPE-1 — SCE System Impact Study

Dear Ms. Miller:

This letter is to confirm RPU’s continuing efforts and commitment to obtain an executed contract
with SCE to conduct their System Impact Study. RPU has and will continue to make diligent
effort to finalize the contract. Upon finalization, RPU will forward the executed contract to the
CEC as requested.

Kindest Regards,

Robert Gill

Principal Electrical Engineer
RERC 3&4 Project Manager
Riverside Public Utilities

cc: Alan Thompson, David Tateosian, Mike Tatterson

Riverside Public Utilities is Committed fo the Highest Quality Water and
Electric Services at the Lowest Possible Rates to Benefit the Community
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